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January 8, 2024 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM 
  
To:               Members of the Board of Education 
  
From:           Michael J. Martirano, Ed.D. 
                     Superintendent 
  
Subject:        Pointers Run Elementary School-Staff Medical Emergency  
 
 
The purpose of this memorandum is to inform you that on Monday, January 8, 2024, 
Howard County Fire and Rescue Services (HCFRS) was called to Pointers Run 
Elementary School (PRES) to address a staff medical emergency.  

  
 
The PRES administrative team notified the Division of School Management and 
Instructional Leadership (SMIL) and the Office of Safety and Security (OSS). 
The community message is listed below.  
 
If you have any additional questions, please contact Patrick Saunderson, Community 
Superintendent for Area 1 Schools. 
 
 
Copy to: Executive Staff  

   Board of Education Office 
 
  



 

 

Community Message: 
 
Emergency Vehicles at School 
 
1/8/2024: Emergency vehicles were at PRES today to assist with a staff health 
concern. Building operations and classroom instruction continued during this 
time.  
 
 




